CORTLAND ENLARGED CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Board of Education Meeting — Tuesday, May 9, 2017 at 6:30 p.m.
Cortland Junior Senior High School, 8 Valley View Drive, Cortland NY

10.
11.

12.
13.

CALL TO ORDER AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE.
PUBLIC BUDGET HEARING

COMMUNICATIONS and RECOGNITION:
a. Kudos Korner
1.) 2017 Cortland Rotary Teachers of the Year
. Audience Participation — (speakers are asked to state their name and address and limit their comments to
two minutes).
¢. Board Committee Reports:
1.) BOE Policy Committee — Report on April 27, 2017 meeting
2.) BOE Facilities Committee — Report on April 27, 2017 meeting
d. Reminders
1.) May 16, 2017 — Budget Vote and School Board Election 12:00 noon-9:00 PM
2.) Do any Board members plan to attend the CNY School Boards Association Annual Meeting on
Wednesday, May 31, 2017?

b

PRESENTATIONS:
a. What’s Happening at Smith School
b. District Librarians

CONSENT ITEMS:

a. Minutes of April 24, 2017 Regular Meeting

b. CSE/CPSE (Committee on Pre-school Special Education) Recommendations 2016-2017
c. CSE/CPSE (Committee on Pre-school Special Education) Recommendations 2017-2018

OLD BUSINESS:

NEW BUSINESS:

a. Approval of the Section III Combined Cortland-Homer Varsity Boys Ice Hockey Team for 2017-18

b. Approval to Separate the Cortland Junior Senior High School into Cortland Senior High School and
Cortland Junior High School.

c. Approval of Proposed Settlement in the Matter of the Application of 28 Kellogg Road, LLC (Crown
Center for Nursing) v. Assessor of the City of Cortland, the City of Cortland, et al Cortland County, New
York.

d. Approval of Extra Classroom Activity Fund Quarterly Report

PERSONNEL ACTION:

a. Approval of Personnel Resignations and Leaves

b. Approval of Non-Instructional Personnel Appointments

c. Approval of Administrative and Instructional Personnel Appointments
d. Approval of Tenure Recommendations

LEADERSHIP REPORTS:

a. Director of Business Services

b. Assistant Superintendent for Pupil and Personnel Services
c. Assistant Superintendent for Curriculum and Instruction
d. Superintendent

BOARD MEMBER ACTIVITIES
NEXT MEETING AGENDA REVIEW

EXECUTIVE SESSION
ADJOURNMENT



Oy
S

CORTLAND ENLARGED CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Board of Education Meeting —-Monday, April 24, 2017 at 6:30 p.m.
Kaufman Center, 1 Valley View Drive, Cortland NY

A Regular Meeting of the Board of Education was held on Monday, April 24, 2017 at the Kaufman Center,
1Valley View Drive, Cortland, New York.

Present: Ms. Melissa Davis-Howard, Ms. Janet Griffin, Ms. Christine Gregory, Ms. Judith Murphy, Mr.
Peter Rogoff and Ms. Alane Van Donsel

Also Present: Mr. Michael Hoose, Superintendent; Ms. Judi Riley, Assistant Superintendent for Pupil and
Personnel Services; Ms. Kimberly Vile, Director of Business Service; School and Community Members and
Ms. Alicia Zupancic, Clerk

Absent: Mr. David Lemon

CALL TO ORDER and PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
Ms. Davis-Howard called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. and the Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

Ms. Davis-Howard called for a moment of silence in memory of Samantha Brafman, Elizabeth Nash, and
Hazel Gibbons

COMMUNICATIONS and RECOGNITION:
a. Kudos Korner - None

b. Audience Participation — (speakers are asked to state their name and address and limit their comments to
two minutes). — There were no requests to address the Board.
c. Reminders
1.) April 26, 2017 — School Board Candidate Petitions are due to the Board Clerk by 5:00 PM
2.) May 2, 2017 - Voter Registration Day 3:00-8:00 PM, Kaufman Center
3.) May 9, 2017 — Public Budget Hearing / Meet the Candidates / Regular Meeting 6:30 PM, Junior
Senior High School Auditorium
4.) May 16, 2017 — Budget Vote and School Board Election 12:00 noon-9:00 PM

PRESENTATIONS:
a. CPEF (Cortland Public Education Foundation) Spring 2017 Awards — Ms. Betsy Cheetham and Jose
Feliciano
1.)  Backpacks — Katy Charles
2.)  Music Machine — Jen Rafferty
3.)  Robot —Kim Hay

Mr. Jose Feliciano, Board President of the Cortland Public Education Foundation and Ms. Betsy Cheetham,
Board member of the Cortland Public Education Foundation presented the spring 2017 CPEF Award winners
with a certificate and each winner gave a brief presentation of how the students are using the equipment CPEF
grants allowed them to purchase.

b. What’s Happening at Parker School

The Parker Student Council, Ms. Hay, Ms. Thayer and Mr. Bacigalupi shared some of the great things
happening at Parker School.

CONSENT ITEMS:

a. Minutes of April 11,2017 Regular Meeting

b. CSE/CPSE (Committee on Pre-school Special Education) Recommendations 2016-2017
610370907, 610375108, 607001782, 607002669, 607001169, 610307214, 610365380, 607000814,
607001036, 610380565, 607001846, 607000848, 607000356, 607001758, 610353201, 610395066,
607002589, 607002093, 607002756, 610362340, 607000125, 607002160, 610278003, 607002094,
607001242, 607001738, 607002646, 610348027, 607002240, 607002707, 607000912, 607002114,
607001729, 610384726, 610344559, 607002673, 610352834, 607001899, 607001885, 607000390,



Board of Education Meeting — April 24, 2017 Page 2

607001681, 607001380, 607001458, 607002035, 607001057, 607002098, 607000625, 610294223,
607000146, 610270446, 610386637, 610321232, 607002672, 610313195
CSE/CPSE (Committee on Pre-school Special Education) Recommendations 2017-18
607002487, 610354459, 610375108, 607001169, 610316817, 610380565, 610316631, 607001846,
607000356, 610353201, 607002590, 607002589, 610362340, 607000125, 610342280, 607002160,
610278003, 610340881, 607002094, 607002646, 610348041, 610348027, 607002114, 607001729,
610384726, 607000499, 610344559, 610385234, 607002673, 610352834, 607001899, 607001885,
607000390, 607001380, 607002035, 607001057, 610343164, 607002098, 607000625, 610294223,
610382248, 610373833, 610352570, 607000146, 610270446, 610386637, 607001086, 610321232,
607002672, 610313195
RESOLVED, upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools, to approve the Consent
Items as presented.

Moved by Ms. Griffin, seconded by Ms. Gregory. Discussion: None

Final Vote: Yes - 6, No — 0. Motion Carried.

S. OLD BUSINESS: None

6. NEW BUSINESS:

a.

Election of OCM BOCES Board of Education Trustees
RESOLVED, that the Board casts its votes in the annual election of members of the Onondaga-
Cortland-Madison Board of Cooperative Educational Services, for: Michael Murphy (Liverpool
CSD), Lisa O’Reilly (Westhill CSD), and Joan Reeves (Baldwinsville CSD).
This resolution shall take effect immediately.

Moved by Ms. Murphy, seconded by Ms. Rogoff. Discussion: None

Final Vote: Yes — 6, No — 0. Motion Carried.

Approval of OCM BOCES Administrative Budget

WHEREAS, the Board of Cooperative Educational Services for the Sole Supervisory District of
Onondaga, Cortland, and Madison Counties, (the “BOCES") duly presented its tentative 2017-2018
administrative budget of $7,430,000 at its 2017 annual meeting; and

WHEREAS, the Board desires to approve said tentative administrative budget.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED as follows:

The BOCES’ tentative administrative budget of $7,430,000 is hereby approved.

This resolution shall take effect immediately.
Moved by Ms. Griffin, seconded by Ms. Murphy. Discussion: None

Final Vote: Yes — 6, No — 0. Motion Carried.

PERSONNEL ACTION:
a.

Approval of Personnel Resignations and Leaves

RESOLVED, upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools, to approve the

Resignations and Leaves as presented on the Resignations and Leaves Schedule 11.91.
Moved by Mr. Rogoff, seconded by Ms. Griffin. Discussion: None

Final Vote: Yes — 6, No — 0. Motion Carried.

Approval of Non-Instructional Personnel Appointments
RESOLVED, upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools, to approve the
appointments for Non-Instructional Personnel as presented on Schedules of Appointment 1210and
1211,

Moved by Ms. Murphy, seconded by Mr. Rogoff. Discussion: None

Final Vote: Yes - 6, No — 0. Motion Carried.

Approval of Administrative and Instructional Personnel Appointments
RESOLVED, upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools, to approve the
appointments for Administrative and Instructional Personnel as presented on Schedule of
Appointment 2456,

Moved by Ms. Gregory, seconded by Ms. Van Donsel. Discussion: None

Final Vote: Yes — 6, No — 0. Motion Carried.



Board of Education Meeting — April 24, 2017 Page 3

8.

10.

11.

12.

LEADERSHIP REPORTS:
a. Director of Business Services

1.)  Technology Audit kicked of April 24.
2)  Audit Committee meeting in June

b. Assistant Superintendent for Pupil and Personnel Services
1.)  Code of Conduct review process

c. Assistant Superintendent for Curriculum and Instruction
d. Superintendent

BOARD MEMBER ACTIVITIES - None

NEXT MEETING AGENDA REVIEW - None

EXECUTIVE SESSION

In accordance with Public Officer’s Law Section 96, Subdivision 1, I would like to call for an Executive
Session at 7:26 p.m. to Discuss the medical, financial, credit or employment history of a particular
person,

Moved by Ms. Griffin, seconded by Ms. Gregory. Discussion: None

Final Vote: Yes — 6, No — 0. Motion Carried.

The Executive Session adjourned at 7:48 PM.
Moved by Ms. Griffin, seconded by Ms. Gregory. Discussion: None
Final Vote: Yes - 6, No— 0, Motion Carried.

ADJOURNMENT

As there was no further business to discuss, Ms. Davis-Howard asked for a motion to adjourn the
meeting at 7:48 p.m.

Moved by Ms. Griffin, seconded by Ms. Gregory. Discussion: None

Final Vote: Yes -4, No - 0. Motion Carried.



r{ 0\_‘
ﬂ, |
. NYSPHSAA

Section Il

Combining Contract

The urmvmy’ Cenlye | School District will combine with
the  Covltasc) Ev\\a.r%f__d Q.H'*;l School District (Host) based on

the approval of each school’s Board of Education to compete in the sport/gender of:

“Boys Tee \-\-o-c_k-gj

for the following level(s)
(please circle appropriate level(s))

Vérsity JV Freshmen Modified

This document confirms the combination of the above two schools for athletic

competition in the stated sport for the following school year: Lkav o1~ S

Date that this proposed combination was approved by your league:

Superintendent School Date
Superintendent (Host) School Date
Please Note:
e This contract must be completed before any competition begins for the
season.

e The Host School is responsible for gathering the required signatures
and sending copies to the merged school, league president and sport
coordinator. The completed packet is then submitted to the Section
Office for approval.

C: Sports Coordinator [FOR OFFICE USE ONLY]
Section Il Office
League President Received
Executive Committee Approval
NYSPHSAA notified

Revised 9/30/11



28 Kellogg St., Cortland - Settlement Calculation

..

Year Taxable Value Tax Rate Tax New New Tax Refunds
Assessment

12-13 | § 5,825,900 | $ | 17.537787 | $ | 102,173.39 | $ | 2,900,000 [ 50,859.58 | 51,313.81

13-14 | $ 5,825,900 | $ | 18.079327 | $ | 105,328.351 % | 2,900,000 52430.05 | 52,898.30

14-15 | $ 5,825,900 | $ | 18.413485 [ $ | 107,275.12 | $ | 3,600,000 | 66,288.55 | 40,986.57

15-16 | § 5,825,900 [ $ | 18.866042 [ $ 1 109,911.68 | $ | 5,200,000 { 97,034.18 | 12,877.50

16-17 | $ 5,825,900 | $ | 18.991010 | $ | 110,639.73 | $ | 5,200,000 [ 98,753.25 | 11,886.48

Total Refunds: $169,962.66




1.d

TO: Board of Education, Cortland Enlarged City School District,
Cortland, NY

FROM: Cindy Dann, GO Bookkeeper

SUBJECT: Quarterly Report 09/30/16, Extra-Classroom Activity Fund

DATE: May 4, 2017

In accordance with the provisions of "Rules and Regulations for the Conduct,
Operation and Maintenance of Extra-Classroom Activities" adopted by the Board of
Education at its regular Board meeting on July 11, 1974 the following reports are
submitted:

Quarterly Financial Statement on Extra-Classroom Fund
Bank Reconciliation

cc:  Mr. Hoosev”
Mrs. Vile
Ms. Herzog
Mr. Mack
Mr. Brafman
Mr. Cafararo
Mrs. Timmons
BOE (5 copies & electronic)

E:\Student Activity Letter to Board.doc



~ GENERAL ORGANIZATION
For the Quarter Ending, March, 2017

Balance of General Organization Account, March 31, 2017

Checking Account $ 190,467.31
Savings Acccount $ 31,677.00
3 222,144.31

General Organization Account Balances:

Beg. Bal 1/01/17 Receipts Disbursements  End Bal 3/31/17

$ 203,853.67 $ 73,836.62 $ 55,645.98 §$ 222,144.31

Checkbook Balance:

Beg. Bal 1/01/17 Receipts Disbursements _ End Bal 3/31/17

$ 172,176.67 $ 73,836.62 $ 55,645.98 §$ 190,467.31

Savings Account Balance:

Beg. Bal 1/01/17 Receipts Disbursements  End Bal 3/31/17
$ 31,677.00 $ -3 - 8 31,677.00
Book Transfers $ 554319 $ 5,543.19

dent Activity Balance Sheet Mar 2017.xis



CORTLAND JUNIOR-SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL
QUARTERLY REPORT 12/31/16 - 03/31/17

SAVINGS ACCOUNT
DESCRIPTION BEG. BAL. RECEIPTS DISBURSEMENTS END. BAL.
General Organizatior 1,618.75 0.00 0.00 1,518.75
CD Investment 30,158.25 0.00 0.00 30,158.25
31,677.00 0.00 0.00 31,677.00

E:\2016-17\STACTSVG Mar 2017.xls



RECONCILIATION OF BANK BALANCES

Balance shown on statement of 3/31/17 (NBT) $ o
Balance shown on statement of 3/31/17 (Tompkins Trust) 199,882.26
Less:
Plus:
Less: Outstanding checks as of 3/31/17 as follows:
CHECK CHECK
DATE NUMBER AMOUNT DATE NUMBER AMOUNT
4/28/2016 25977 $ 100.00 3/10/2017 26342 § 59.95
2/3/2017 26303 $ 185,87 3/13/2017 26345 $ 51.68
3/16/2017 26353 § 289.00
3/20/2017 26354 § 1,800.00
3/20/2017 26355 $ 86.99
3/27/2017 26356 $ 202.50
3/20/2017 26358 § 75.00
3/28/2017 56359 § 575.70
3/23/2017 26360 § 52.05
3/28/2017 26361 § 700.00
3/28/2017 26362 $ 101,25
3/21/2017 26363 §$ 293.00
3/30/2017 26364 $ 5.95
3/30/2017 26365 § 786.00
3/30/2017 26366 §$ 4,050.00
285.87 9,129.07
Total Amount of Outstanding checks: 9,414.94
Amount of balance on deposit unencumbered: $ 190,467.31
{ certify that the above reconciliation of bank balance is correct.
Cindy Dann
GO Bookkeeper

B:\2016-17\STACTBENK Mar 2017.xls



[CORTCAND JUNTOR-SERIOR AIGH SCROOL

[ACTIVITY ACCOUNT LEDGER

I LALS iid

1
[T G107

["ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION | [ TOIDOT| 0IBOMY| ONIONT]
[Allve AT 25 20808 TEA |
[ATTNight Party 173814 | 581563 5.402.03 EOSEUd]
Band Fund 1382818 | 2,502 3,000.00 TT397 e |
Baseball Club 87087 T60.01 7088 |
Baskelball Cheerleaders | 1527 40 TEIT 40 |
Baskeiball Club O30Ty 4,747.53 28 B0 43 |
g Club L] =X 2088
amps 000 000 |
orus TI7319 527510 ]
HS General Fund [ T8BE39| 487000 487000 1855 39 |
ass 2007 L OO0 |
[ass 2003 00 oy
[ass 2015 240203 740203 |
[ass 2010 891884 LRECLZY
[ass 20 [ 1102687 16,554.00 3934TI | (28445 2118707
ass 2018 814,10 100.00 8758 CLZCREY
ass 2015 [~ 187078 2,688 708050 kX Fi]
fans 2020 BB 00 LECLGR
OHIAN BE7207( 1.585.80 10485 1958517
land Theater [0 85| 3.705.00 |  3.528.18 TO88727 |
eld Hockey DAKL) 8750 594387 |
ociba 2558 5Y 7,080.00 153784 |
‘colba eersaders 133 K b 57
Tench CIub LR ] BLSK:C]
rashman Interservice LACKL] 51418 |
Gifs Baskelbal F [ 502.88 1.028.37 TH0 01 |
8 Lacrosse i [ 35217 30340T |
Gifls Soccer | SBBH 8| 34088 L]
Gl Sofibal 5000 707.25 18399 |
Swimming 000 00 ]
5 Tennis LLx ] BB 08 |
G racl 258 82168 |
Golf Club [ S| 1,880.70 T84T |
Guldance 387488 887408 |
Peppers oI 68 — 265.58 73043 |
niar-Act U0 U |
niamatonal CIub TO7a 71 TO T
T High Band 7450 75.00 7500 B 17420
Jr High Music 444808 | 4,042.00 227.70 828128
unlor HIgh Intersarvice | 3,759 58 50.00 B53.50 T38|
r High SKI Club 376757 ]
unior High Team | LRI 77470 751480 |
unior High Team T 38821 75.00 373777 |
unfor High Team IV 78 478
acrosse Club [ GIe%4| 59155 40250 RRELE R
Onk Crew  Bgav 35.00 Lid il
Natlonal Honor Sociel T75.84 37188 | 9.70800]
H Orchestra [ 07858 | 3.452.00 5028 3,887 50 |
Orchestra BRI | 128000 108820 8,565 68 |
PRofo Club 288 LLE R
Relay for Life CIub LA ) 47783 2,250 87 |
Renalssance T8 72 TBYE
Runners TIW87| 189008  2.208.50 17508 77 |
SADD 30081 J00 67 |
Senlor Intarservice (T B.I5a 44| 4.428.73 37030 | (2.52730) T HTEY]
occer Club [aBBBIT 42519 1408 185707 |
fage Craft Uo0 000 |
fudent Councl [TIETIW0 | 78480 23878 18338  5I4UB7|
Student Senate TOT3Es 20.61 T20.82 BO1847 |
[Tech Club KL 155.69 0547 |
[Tennis CIub 87937 B451 253,00 Sy ey
[Tigar Den YA yELE]
Toy's From Teachers | 37788 7T |
[Track - Boy's TEe8 4T 450.70 25T
Ti-M EE5 08 28700 78005 |
VideoClub | 7684 | 242500 184,74 LA X
[VolleyballClub | 19124 58.32 87797 17050 |
(Winferguard 75036 78035 |
(Wresting | /0008 | 183500  1.97085 23307
[Gen. Org. Savings 151078 818,75 |
[CO Tnterest SH AT, 880 14 3860 17 |
[Tolal Cash Amount | 20385387 [ 75,855 82 0 OO0 | 22213837
nv. Sr. High Iny 30.15825 T8 205]
|Gen Org. Savings TE18 78 181875 |
000
17717887 To0 487 37 |

B \2016-17\5TACTLDG 16-17 xip

G/Q@J'/b‘i\

Sldh



20p°L10Z ‘6 ABPNSANPIYIS LI-9NSTTNATHIS NOISTNITNATHIS\FUU0s3J\Ip|C] IR\ S

"3)0U §,J0J00p Y} UI PaULap aq [[im

‘uetdisAyd e Aq paurnyuos ‘Knjiqesip jo pouad ap (papuaixg)
‘pred aq 01 st 9A®9] siy) Jo wed J] — aAea] [eu0sIdd | L10Z/Z1/S0 — L10Z/10/S0 S10Z/10/60 Jelsissy Suryoeat, AualreyD ZUN
JINTIALLNIOddV
NOSVIYd SALVAd IAVI] TVYNIOTIO NOILLISOd AINASHV 40 FAVI']
TANNOSHAd TYNOLLDNULSNI-NON/TVNOILLJDQALSNI
CRAZ(] INTNINIOdIY
NOSVIYd TALLDAAIH TVYNIDOTIO NOLLISOd NOLLVNDISTH
STANNOSY AL TVNOILLDNALSNI-NON
“JUIUWIRINSY L10Z/0€£/90 £661/10/60 ystjsug alueydajg ‘Lassed
"UOLRUSISY L10Z/0£/90 £102/07/60 ysyug 914 (aqezijq “mojjeq
CRAZ( INTIALLNIOddY
NOSVIH NOLLVNDISTA TVNIDIHO NOILISOd NOILLVNOISTYI
STANNOSHAd TVNOILLDNALSNI/SHO LVIALSINTINAY
SIABY| PUE SUONRUSISIY [PUUO0S.Id] Jo [eroiddy v
AP 010D
LI0T ‘6 AeN  :a1e(q Sumesn pieog
6°'11 JequinN 9npaysg

L1-910T Teax [00YdS
JAV.LS TVNOILLDNYLSNI-NON ANV TVNOILONYLSNI ‘SIOLVALSININAY

SHAVHIT ANV SNOLLVNODISTY 40 ' TNAIHOS




d0piddy IN £10Z ‘6 ABNiSe|Npayas £1-9SI1NAIHIS TYNOLLINYLSNI-NONT TNAIHISeuussiaduepiod eleqys

‘uorjeugisal
€01 01 anp uomisod JoUed|D Y {1 [[14 BIOYAN Areuoyreqoid | £10Z/10/S0 [repuey 19ues[) | AOIAOJOS BJOYAN
2LV ATINOH AdAL ALVd vadv
/KAVTIVS il /L] INTWINIOdY | FALLDAAAA | ADIAUES N bl L]
MM :100D)
LT0Z ‘6 AN :912(] SUNSSIN preog
TITI HOqUIN S[pSYoS

4.8

LI-910T 483X [007dS Y3 10] SUORIPUC)) INPIYIS PUE SILIL[ES X1 O,
[PUUO0S.Id ] [BUONINISUI-UON

SINAIINIOddY 40 T TNAHHIS




SCHEDULE OF APPOINTMENTS

Non-Instructional Substitute Personnel
To Fix Salaries and Schedule Conditions for the School Year 2016-17

Schedule Number: 1213
Board Meeting Date:  May 9, 2017
Color: White

The following individuals are appointed conditionally (pending fingerprint clearance) to the substitute list for non-
instructional personnel. The Superintendent is authorized to make assignments from the list.

Last Name First Name Title Rate Remarks
Mantella Dominick Cleaner $9.70

Burk Jeannine Cleaner $9.70 Pending fingerprint clearance
Place Lorraine Bus Driver Trainee $14.95 Pending fingerprint clearance
Call Joseph Bus Driver $14.95 Retroactive to 06/15/2016

S\Data Folder\PersonneNSCHEDULE\NON-INSTRUCTIONAL SCHEDULES\6-17 Schedules\May 9, 2017 NI Sub doc



30p7188 L[0T "6 ATANSIMPIIS LI-9N\STTNATHIS TYNOLLONYLSNNI TIAITHIS\FUU0SIJ\IRp|o] BB §

SI01AI3S
"L10Z/10/S0 01 3AnIRONY JoRnSIIWpY ssamisng
"SOUI[apIN3 S I 1991331 331} 9ARY O 14ds | uoyensiuwpy VIN L102/10/S0 1981U0D) ssaulsng Jo 1oanq ;A Apaquiry
TAOAd vaay SANT | gALLOAAAA Lddv TLLLIL FLLLL
SHIVINTY /LEAD FANNAL 40ud 1Lvd 40 3dAL MAN INZREEND TNVN

MUM 10100

LI0Z ‘6 ABIAl  :91B(] Sunesjy pieog

LSPT  oqUMN 3[NPaYdS

L1-910T Tea X [00Y0S 34} 10F SUOHIPUO)) IMPSYDS PUE SALIETeS XL 0L

J4VLS TVNOLLOELSNI ANV SYOLVALSININGAY
SINHININIOddV 40 A TNdAHIS



5

SCHEDULE OF APPOINTMENTS
ELEMENTARY & SECONDARY SUBSTITUTE TEACHERS/TUTORS 2016-17

Schedule Number: 2458
Board Meeting Date: May 9, 2017
Color; Yellow

The following individuals are emergency conditional appointments to the substitute teacher list. The
Superintendent is authorized to make assignments from the list.

Name Title List Rate Remarks

Guardi, Adrianne Substitute Teacher A $101.00/day

Shanks, Sanders Substitute Teacher A $101.00/day Retroactive to 05/03/2017
Shanks, Sanders Teaching Assistant A $83.00/day Retroactive to 05/03/2017
Kline, Nicholas Tutor A $37.50/hour

* Substitutes appointed above are automatically eligible to substitute as Teaching Assistants,
$:\Data Folder\PersonneNSCHEDULE\INSTRUCTIONAL SCHEDULES\16-17 Schedules\May 9, 2017 InSub.doc



pajes-01d 3q O Ly

+0SLS [BUOISIAOLJ/IO[3SUNOD) [00YDS 09 SVO souEpIny L10Z/LT/01 Jojasuno) aduepnn [I2qezI|g IaudAg
79 Sujesuno) [00Ydg
+0SLS Teniug 43 SN uonednpy L10Z/¥1/01 SHS(/uoneonpy [enadg AT123] ‘uos[aN
/T1-L SAUMIqESI YU SIUaprus [ervadg eiousny
«0SLS$ [EUOISS3JO1d/QISN (43 S SN L107/L0/01 |  [ESTA-[lepuey-1ax1ed/dlsniy UULIO)) “Pauusg
«0SLS [eUOISSaJOl IS S uoneanpy L10Z/90/01 SHS[/uoneonpy [ewadg | suuesoy Tsmojzo
/T1-L SSWI[IQESI YIM SJUaprg [eroadg [e1ouan
00Z$ 11 [9A9] JUBISISSY SUIyoes] VN V/N | 1uesissy Sumgoes] L10Z/10/60 AiregAue)sissy Sulyoes], SUNSLIY) UOLON
002$ 111 [9A97 JUeISISSY SuIyoes ] VN V/N| uesissy Sumjoea], L10Z/10/60 | SAT 1SAUEISISSY Sulyoea] BUAIOY “DYSL]
0SLS [eLIU/Z]-L SAIpS [e190S 1€ SN SAIpMS [e190g L10Z/10/60 SHS(/S2Ipm§ [e190S es1] “3[[ase)
0SLS [eryug o€ SW | Swmpesy [erpaway L10Z/10/60 prug/Supeay ATIOW ‘ueure X
/(9 apein-yag) Aselayt]
0SLS [euoISsajold €€ SN Suipesy [elpoway L10Z/10/60 1red/3upesy esaIdY |, uR|ga]
K9 epeiD-ppag) Aowion]
0SLS [emug 6 SN uoyeonpy L10Z/10/60 SHS[/uoneonpy [e1dadg Aoeg MO
/T1-L SOLIGeSI YHM SIuaprs feroadg [e1suan
0SLS fentuy 89 SN uoneINpy L10Z/10/60 SHS[/uoneonpy [eradg qQooe( ‘pUOUNIIEH]
/T1-L SAUHIqeSI YA SIuapmis [eroadg [elsuany
0SLS [euoIssajold/Z1-L ysiueds 6€ SN |  saSenSue uSialog L10Z/10/60 SHS(/ystueds Yy ‘ured
0SLS [BuOlSS3J01q 0€ SN ysi3ug L10Z/10/60 SHS[/sYSug uayda)g “weSiop
/Z1-L s\y a3en3uer] ysiSug
0SL$ | reumul /Z1-L suy a8en3ueT ysidug ol sd ysi3ug L10Z/10/60 SHS[/4sy3ug aueky ‘ounLe
0SLS [eUOISS3J01 19 SN ysi3ug L10Z/10/60 SHS(/ust3ug upsn( ‘ysng
/T1-L sy a3endueT ysi[Sug
0SLS [euoIssajoid/(9-1 sapeID) (44 S Arejuawd|g L10Z/10/60 1ovreg/Aeuswalg | ysieT ‘WeSoqapuep
uonesnpg pooypliy)
0SLS /(9-1 sapein) i3 sd Atejuawalg L10Z/10/60 Areg/ATeowalq | udISLD SuoSWN
uoneanpg pooypiiy)
0SL$ [eniuf/(9-| sapeln) 3 sg ATejuswalg L10Z/10/60 Iayred/Areuawajy esSAT “qaid
uoneanpg pooyp[iy)
VIIV/SALVLS SUNOH £EAAL
AYVTIVS T et arvnavys | 339930 | VAUV TUONIL m%mh%mm.._wm TOOHDS/ATLLL FWVN

SNOILVANTWINOOTY TANNIL

adang
L10T ‘6 AN
6S¥T

J4VILS TVNOLLOTYLSNI ANV SHOLVILSININAY — SINFWINIOddV TANNAL

SINTILINIOddY 40 A TNAIHDS

:10]0D)

:91e(g Sunesy preog

:Jaqunp 3[npayos




